
 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING   
 
DATE:  Monday, December 11, 2023 
TIME:  7:00 p.m.  
PLACE:  Vernon Board of Education, Administration Building, 30 Park Street, Vernon – 3rd Floor Board Conference Room 
ZOOM MEETING:   zoom.us      Phone:  +1 646 558 8656         Webinar ID:  979 1689 4744          Passcode:  368243   

 
Mission Statement 

The Vernon Public Schools, in partnership with family and community, is committed to provide a quality 
education, with high expectations, in a safe environment where all students become independent learners and 

productive contributors to society. 
Goals 

1. Build and improve relationships and partnerships with family and community. 
2. Increase the achievement of every student through high quality curriculum, instruction and assessment. 

3. Promote safe environments that are socially, emotionally, and physically conducive to learning. 
                                                                           Civility Statement 

The Board of Education expects mutual respect, civility and orderly conduct among all individuals on 
school property or at school-sponsored events.  District staff will treat parents and other members of the 

public with respect and have the right to expect the same in return.  The Board encourages positive 
communication and discourages volatile, hostile or aggressive actions.  The Board seeks public 

cooperation with this endeavor.  
 

AGENDA NOTES 
 
1.0        Establish Quorum 
 
2.0        Call to Order 
 
3.0        Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.0        Recognitions & Presentations 
             4.1  Presentation from State Senator Jeffrey Gordon 
                    (BOE Goal #1) 
             4.2  Recognition of Elementary School Art Student’s 
                    Exhibits at Central Office (BOE Goal #1, #2) 
             4.3  Presentation by Rockville High School’s Culinary 
                    Arts Students (BOE Goal #1, #2) 
             4.4  Fall Sports Season Report (BOE Goal #1, #2) 
              
5.0        Secretary's Report 

5.1 Opportunity for Board of Education to add/delete  
       urgent agenda items 
5.2  Rockville High School Student Representative  
       Report 

 
6.0        Community Forum 

Opportunity for comments on agenda items, potential 
future agenda items, or general information provided 
to the Board from citizens and community 
organizations (Individual speakers shall be limited to 
five minutes and the total time for public forum shall be 
limited to 15 minutes.) 
 

7.0        Consent Agenda   
             7.1   
             (a)  Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board of 
                   Education Meeting held on November 27, 2023 
 
           

 



VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Vernon, Connecticut 06066 
 BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING   
Page 2 
DATE:       Monday, December 11, 2023 
TIME:       7:00 p.m.  
PLACE:       Vernon Board of Education, Administration  
                    Building, 30 Park Street, Vernon – 3rd Floor Board 
                    Conference Room 

 
8.0       Personnel  
            8.1  Leave of Absence Request (BOE Goal #2)  
                   (Executive Session Anticipated) 
            8.2  Leave of Absence Request (BOE Goal #2)  
                   (Executive Session Anticipated) 
            8.3  Leave of Absence Request (BOE Goal #2)  
                   (Executive Session Anticipated) 
 
9.0      Teaching and Learning 
            9.1  District Profile and Performance Report for School  
                   Year 2022-2023 (BOE Goal #2)            
            
10.0    General Business 
           10.1  2023-24 Enrollment Projection Report from  
                    NESDEC (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) 
           10.2  CAPSS Alliance Districts Narrative (BOE Goal 
                    #2) 
           10.3  Creation of an Ad Hoc Committee on Legal 
                    Services (BOE Goal #2) 
           10.4  Approval of a Revision to the Board of Education 
                    Meeting Calendar for 2024 (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3)  
 
11.0     Review and Update Board of Education 
            Calendar 

 
https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-
information/district-calendar  

 
12.0     Opportunity for Questions from the Press 
            Regarding Agenda Items   
 
13.0     Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-information/district-calendar
https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-information/district-calendar










VCMS ATHLETICS
FALL 2023



GIRLS/BOYS SOCCER

▶Girls
▶20 participants
▶2 managers
▶5-2-1regular season record
▶Advanced to the conference tournament final

Boys
▶23 participants 
▶7-1 record
▶Finished #1 in the regular season, however,                                         

lost in the conference tournament



CROSS COUNTRY

▶34 participants
▶Girls finished 2nd in the conference and the boys finished 6th 

with a young team 
▶It was overall a successful season and all the participants 

improved.



ROCKVILLE 
ATHLETICS
Fall 2023
ACADEMICS
COMMITMENT
TEAMWORK



WHAT WE OFFER

▶Boys Soccer Cross Country
▶Girls Soccer Girls Volleyball
▶Unified Sports E-sports
▶Cheerleading Girls Swimming
▶Football Field Hockey
▶257 total participants this fall season



COMMUNITY SERVICE

▶Football team greeted students and read to students at 
Center Rd. 

▶Connected with Unified Sports Program
▶Food drive
▶Pink Games
▶High school connecting with middle                                

school and youth programs.



ACADEMICS

▶This season 257 we had student athletes.
▶Overall average of 89 (B+) for all athletes in quarter 1.



SALT

▶Expanded to 30 members
▶Attended a leadership conference at SCSU
▶Working on creating an “athletic hallway”
▶Attended CIAC Sportsmanship conference
▶Continue to promote sportsmanship
▶Planning Officials Appreciation for the winter



UNIFIED SPORTS

▶20 athletes and mentors
▶Dedication of the Miracle Field
▶Cornhole Tournaments
▶Hosting a bowling tournament on 12/5
▶Attended Uconn Soccer
▶Hosted a Unified Dance



GIRLS SOCCER

▶35 Participants
▶Finished with a record of 6-9-1
▶Qualified for the state tournament
▶2 all conference athletes



BOYS SOCCER

▶29 participants
▶Finished with a record of 6-9-1
▶Qualified for the state tournament.
▶2 all conference athletes



GIRLS VOLLEYBALL

▶38 Participants
▶15-5 Record
▶Qualified for both the conference and state tournaments.
▶Hosted and won first round of NCCC tournament. 
▶Hosted and won the first round of the state tournament
▶2 all conference athletes 
▶1 All state athlete
▶Raised and donated over $500 for breast cancer patients 

through their “Pink Game”



GIRLS SWIMMING

▶We have 8 swimmers who compete with the 
Manchester team.

▶4 participated in the state meet.
▶2 qualified for state open and finished 2nd in 

the state in 100 m breaststroke
▶Team finished 4th at the state open
▶1 All State athlete 



Field Hockey

➢ 2nd year of the Coop team with Somers
➢ 2 Participants
➢ Both are looking into playing field hockey in 

college.



CROSS COUNTRY

▶20 males, 11 females
▶Girls finished 4th in conference
▶Boys finished 3rd in conference
▶Top female runner finished 12th
▶Top male runner finished 2nd
▶2 all conference runners
▶1 All state runner



E-SPORTS

▶14 Participants
▶Had teams in League of Legends, Super Smash Bros,                                     

and Rocket League
▶All teams qualified for the playoffs
▶The program continues to gain popularity



CHEERLEADING

▶20 total participants
▶Attended home and away football games, 

including the state playoff games
▶Will host the NCCC conference meet
▶Preparing for competitions 



FOOTBALL

▶70 participants
▶Finished with a 9-1 regular season record. 
▶Qualified for state tournament for 5th consecutive season.
▶Advanced to semi-finals for 4th straight season.
▶8 all conference athletes
▶Advanced to the state finals for the                                                       

second time in three year.



▶AND NOW WE ARE ON THE WINTER SPORTS!!





The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

   30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
     Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

Paul Grabowski, Chair 
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 

November 27, 2023 

- 1 -

DRAFT MINUTES 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

A meeting of the Vernon Board of Education was held in-person and via Zoom Webinar at Vernon Center 
Middle School in the Library on Monday, November 27, 2023.   

Roll call was taken at 7:00 p.m.  

There was a quorum.   Board members present:  Mr. Grabowski, Ms. Wintress, Ms. Colt, Mr. 
Bedlack, Dr. Buxton, Mrs. Jablonecki, Ms. Nucci, Ms. Sewell and Mr. Thrall. 

Student Representatives present:  My-Ngoc Lai-Huyen and Aedan Ruddock were absent. 

Administration present:  Superintendent Dr. Joseph Macary, Assistant Superintendent Mr. Robert 
Testa and Director of Business and Finance Mr. William Meier III.  

2.0 Call to Order 

Board Chair Mr. Grabowski called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.   

3.0 Pledge of Allegiance 

4.0 Recognitions and Presentations 

4.1 Presentation by Vernon Center Middle School Students (BOE Goal #1, #2) 

Mr. David Caruso, Principal of Vernon Center Middle School, introduced VCMS Teacher 
Ms. Joann Stavens-Martin, who brought along three of her students, Ainsley, Roman and 
Mason, to tell us what “VCMS 101” is all about.  The students displayed a PowerPoint 
presentation on the screen, which detailed what the course offers.  The course is designed 
to help 6th Grade students enjoy a positive Middle School experience by creating 
opportunities for students to better connect with the VCMS community.  In the course, 
students develop skills for successful school navigation, communication, self-advocacy 
and involvement.  This is a full-year class that meets every other day opposite the student’s 
PE/Wellness Class.  The course helps students to navigate the transition from Elementary 

1



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   November 27, 2023 
 

 - 2 - 

School to Middle School, manage multiple class assignments, adapt to a variety of 
classroom expectations, develop strong interpersonal skills, develop skills to handle 
stressful situations, manage emotions to have a successful day and understand their 
personal responsibility to uphold the VCMS SOAR values.  They accomplish this through 
“Meeting Mingles”, “Team Building” activities, the use of Aspen, Google and Email and 
by exemplifying their VCMS Core Values known as “SOAR” (Safety, Organization, 
Achievement, Respect and Responsibility).  When they exemplify the SOAR values, they 
earn VCMS Eagle Bucks that can be used to purchase items such as school supplies, fun 
little fidgets or an “Eagle for a Day” lunch pass, just to name a few.  When asked if they 
like this course, the students all agreed that this a great program and really helps them to 
adjust to the new experience of middle school.  

 
5.0 Secretary’s Report 
 
 5.1 Opportunity for Board of Education to add/delete urgent agenda items 
 
  No agenda items were added. 
 
 5.2 Rockville High School Student Representative Report 
 
  No reports were given due to the students being absent from the meeting. 
 
6.0 Community Forum  
 

Opportunity for comments on agenda items, potential future agenda items, or general information 
provided to the Board from citizens and community organizations (Individual speakers shall be  
limited to five minutes and the total time for public forum shall be limited to 15 minutes.) 
 
No one addressed the Board. 
 

7.0 Consent Agenda 
 

      7.1   Consent Agenda 
                        (a)  Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on 

2



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   November 27, 2023 
 

 - 3 - 

          November 13, 2023 
Mr. Testa had one correction on page 6 of Consent Agenda item 7.1(a).  He asked that the 
statement on line 9 of the paragraph be changed from “Vernon Public Schools had a 
higher absenteeism rate than the State and we need to work on this” to “Although Vernon 
Public School’s chronic absenteeism rate (percentage of students missing 10% or 
greater in the number of days enrolled) was lower than the State average, this remains 
an area of focus to improve upon”. 
MOTION: Dr. Buxton moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 7.1(a) as amended  

 SECOND: Ms. Wintress 
VOTE:  Unanimous 
 

8.0 Personnel  
 
 8.1 Employee Group Census (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) 
 

Mr. Testa provided the Board with data regarding the Vernon Board of Education Census  
as of November 22, 2023.  The data included the employee count within each of 8 
bargaining units as well as positions for salary and hourly non-affiliated staff and Adult 
Education staff.  The District has a total of 826 paid employees.  We currently have three 
certified positions open: two in Special Education and one for Pre-K.       
  

9.0 Teaching and Learning 
 

9.1 Follow-Up on November 7, 2023 PD Day (BOE Goal #2) 
 

Mr. Testa provided the Board with an update on the PD Day Sessions that took place on 
November 7, 2023.  He referred to a chart provided in the Board packet that listed the 
responses of all who participated in 39 Professional Development sessions throughout the 
day.  The sessions were 90 minutes each and each staff member participated in four 
sessions during the day.  There were some staff members that took part in one session 
which lasted for multiple sessions.  With a rating of 1 – 4, 4 being the highest, participants 
gave their opinion of each session attended.  The feedback was positive; there really were 
no negative comments.  The next PD Day will take place on April 2, 2024.  Mr. Testa said 
he will share the feedback with the Board once the sessions have taken place. 

3



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   November 27, 2023 
 

 - 4 - 

  
10.0 General Business 
 

10.1 Board of Education Meeting Calendar (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) 
  
 Dr. Macary began by saying that the Board of Education currently meets twice per month.  

He noted that when the Board recently performed a self-evaluation, one of the areas to 
improve upon was community outreach.  He suggested that, if the Board moved to meeting 
once per month, which totals 11 regular Board meetings throughout the year, there would 
be more time during the year to hold “Focus Groups” with community organizations and 
attend community events as a group, so that people in the community would be able to 
speak with them about issues of concern.  Board Chair Paul Grabowski then opened the 
floor for discussion.  Board members each had the opportunity to express their thoughts.  
Many liked the idea of moving to one meeting per month in order to focus on community 
outreach; a few had reservations about holding one meeting per month, but did see the 
value in allowing more time throughout the year for community outreach.  Mr. Grabowski 
did say that if an emergency issue came up, the Board could certainly hold a “Special 
Meeting” to address it.  As for the Focus Groups and Community Events, it was suggested 
that the Board should consider holding approximately 5 Focus Groups and attending 5 
Community Events throughout the year.  Attendance at these events would be reported on 
in the Board Liaison reports each month.  After much discussion, the suggestion was 
brought before the Board to vote upon.     
 
MOTION: Mr. Thrall moved to approve the 2024 Board of Education Meeting 

Calendar, with 11 meeting dates, as discussed and presented 
 SECOND: Ms. Wintress 

  VOTE:  Unanimous 
 
 10.2 Board of Education Member Liaisons and Committees (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) 
 

Mr. Grabowski reviewed the Board Liaisons and Committee assignments sheet with the 
Board.  Dr. Macary said committee meetings should start back up once the Budget 
meetings have taken place with all schools and departments.  We will hold a meeting on 
January 8, 2024, where the Superintendent’s Proposed FY25 Budget will be presented to 
the Board.  

4



The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   November 27, 2023 
 

 - 5 - 

 
 10.3 Update on Attendance at CABE/CAPSS Convention (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) 
 

Dr. Macary said the convention was well attended and thanked all Board members who 
were able to attend.  The sessions were great, including one on “AI” and one on Career 
Pathways.  Mr. Wintress said the student choir that performed was wonderful.  Dr. Macary 
was also honored at the convention for being named Connecticut’s Superintendent of the 
Year.  Board members and Dr. Macary’s family were there to take part in this great 
recognition.  Mr. Grabowski noted that many individuals came up to him to express how 
much Dr. Macary has helped them in advancing their careers and that he is a great mentor.  
We should be proud to have him as our Superintendent and we are in great hands as a 
District.  Dr. Macary thanked Mr. Grabowski for his kind words and the Board for their 
part in helping to make the District what it is. 

 
            10.4 CABE Board of Education “Board of Distinction Award” (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) 
 

Dr. Macary announced that the Vernon Board of Education has won the “CABE Board 
Leadership Award; Level II – Board of Distinction Award”.  Our Board has received this 
award for the past several years (7 or 8) and were 1 of 17 School Districts to be honored 
this year on November 17th at the annual CABE/CAPSS Convention in Mystic.  Dr. 
Macary said a press release will be going out soon to all regarding this honor.  State 
Commissioner of Education Charlene Russell-Tucker expressed how very proud she is of 
all the work that the Vernon Board of Education does for students. 
        

11.0 Review and Update Board of Education Calendar 

 https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-information/district-calendar  

No updates were made.   
 

12.0 Opportunity for Questions from the Press Regarding Agenda Items   

 No one from the Press was in attendance.  

 

5

https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-information/district-calendar


The Board of Education 
Town of Vernon 

                              30 Park Street – PO Box 600 
                                Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 
Paul Grabowski, Chair   
Kristiana Wintress, Vice Chair 
Karen Colt, Secretary 
Anthony Bedlack 
Patricia Buxton 
Susan Jablonecki 
Kriste Nucci 
Simone Sewell 
Mason Thrall 
  
 
   November 27, 2023 
 

 - 6 - 

Dr. Macary announced that CABE is looking for someone on our Board to serve on their Board of 
Directors as a Representative of Area 3 – Vernon.  If any Board member is interested in serving, 
please contact Dr. Macary. 

 

13.0     Adjournment 
 
 MOTION: Ms. Colt made a motion to adjourn at 8:00 PM 
 SECOND: Mr. Thrall 
 VOTE:  Unanimous 
 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        Karen Colt, Board Secretary 

6







Information Only 

Decision Requested 

Subject: 

Background: 

Recommendation: 

VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

Agenda Item 8.3 

X December 11, 2023 

Date 

AGENDA REPORTING FORM 

Leave of Absence Request (BOE Goal #2) (Executive Session 

Anticipated) 

The Board will review and may take action on an employee's request for a 

leave of absence. 

Possible Motion: That the Board approve/deny the request for a leave of 

absence submitted by Amina Azeez for the reasons discussed in executive 

session and authorize the Superintendent to inform the employee of the 

Board's decision and the reasons therefore. 

Submitting Report 

hools 















































































  

 

December 6, 2023 
 

 

*Click on the red letters to open up a new screen that will provide you  
with more information on that topic.  

 

 

Thank You 
to all who attended the 2023 CABE/CAPSS Convention 

November 17-18, 2023 
  

Please complete the following Convention evaluations.  
Your feedback is important to the CABE/CAPSs Committee as they begin  

to plan for the 2024 Convention. 
  

Access the overall Convention evaluation here 
Access the individual workshop evaluations here 

  
Workshop handouts and presentations can be found on our website at 

https://www.cabe.org/professional-development/convention. 
  

We thank you for your time and hope to see you at a future CABE program!  
 

 

♦ Upcoming CABE Events ♦ 
 

 

The Board's Role in Advocacy Webinar 
Wednesday, January 24, 2024 
11:00 am - 12:15 pm 
FREE 
  
The 2024 Connecticut General Assembly Regular Session convenes on February 7, 2024. Now is the time 
to begin to plan your district's advocacy efforts. 
  
Join us to understand the process and how your voice is necessary to advance public education. 
  

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczjFu7CAQANDTQPctGPAaCorf-AIrbZFmhYdhjWJDhCe29vZRcoAnPWyVI_KzpGANwM04mQKoNJKkoCelndcKnFxD1mlaKGmfrULKPnpzW9zkLIF3KXpZwm2cFC6YyGSIT51jQqNHXIRVW8O4re3gYY9lk1tYmb8OYf4LmAXM13UNx3c_6b23-knvAdsuYO4C5sfHfYT7Q_66Ul9_U7DOKdlD6oVxbcwkrDqp11b_IQ-vdkoOtXHJBSOXVp8H9bMg_QQAAP__LRZNdA__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITOmkwFhbA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczjFuxCAQAMDXQBeLxYBJQRFFcp0fWHiBA4mwEd5zkddHuX6KQRockY-Wglm1dquXKWiVbJY5wKbAv4PSXtYA2VtvAYqyDpxPqZzORGOgnHFTucgWnN0UnpjyWnQ8oMSEK1g8hVGdMPZKFy_fsXXZQ2X-ucT6IfQu9H5VmvycfYks9F6fv59f8h-28XjVtPFeyRnSbIyVmLMw6s5z0HhDXh50Sw6DuJWGkRuN48rzbpj_AgAA__-AIEgE__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITPPWPBsIw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczkHO4yAMQOHTwK4RMZTQBYvZ5BoVGNMgUVwRK73-qP8B3tOHPCShPFuJzgJ4G3SJYMqdNMV1M2t4rAaCPiKlBxiEXNEDeXLZ-C1ktN5nelS36Rb9fTOYsZCtkJ5rTQXtesesnOmMqR98yvJOreseD5HPqew_BbuC_fv9LpgyLTxfCvbP5Ern2Xikfit0UefPm4Yo2JHHRUMaD_07tfH6s4MLwegZy2yCB4uQcuaiOXjcUJYXX1riYGm1YfrVz5Pm1ZD-BwAA__84j1VV__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITPU_xM1ag$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczzGu4yAQANDTQLcWjI3BBUW2cLvSantrPAwxWQciIJZy-6__b_AeldyR-paCn0aAeXQyeFDBsGSvrdJu0QqcPLw1kVADLs4Yp3WYp4WiNRjmxVk97jL52VhFOwUeI-CmIwYataFdTOoshOdRWh-emE55-qP3VxPjTcAqYK3cyrsStyGmjGdLnYfMXcCannjnJmC99Lw4MFZbJWAl3FnAWl6P5fMIn_1_jBYLpvf7FLD-O_h3wRra3z8np3wLVyGkz6aHV4jyW5Dy_ecMk3NKVh9q6nSU3llM6uKaS_5FfbiXS3afS08xEfZU8ta4Xon4KwAA__8MjmZm__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITN_U2qxUA$


Click here for more information. 
Click here to register. 

 

 

   

♦ CABE Services  ♦ 
  

  

The 10th Edition Has Arrived! 
A Practical Guide to Connecticut School Law 
Comprehensively revised and updated through the 2023 Legislative Session. 
  
Click here for more information and order form. 
Click here to order yours online today. 

 

 

   

 

 

  

 Understanding Connecticut's Freedom of 
Information Act - Sixth Edition 
  
This book will provide guidance to public agencies and their members seeking 
to navigate the maze of edicts and exceptions associated with the FOIA. 
  
Click here for more information and order form. 
Click here to order yours online today. 

 

 

   

Order your 
New Board Member Packets 
The first year as a new school board member can be difficult. The New Board Member Packet contains 
critical information a newly elected board member needs. 
  
Click here for more information and the order form. 
Click here to order online. 

 

 

   

♦ Recent Webinars in the CABE Webinar Library  ♦ 

Great Boards: Building a Cohesive Team Between the Superintendent and the Board Chair 
Do you know what a Great Board looks like.. and the impact it can have on your students, your schools and 
your community? 
  
Are You Interested in Learning More about Becoming a Candidate for the Board of 
Education? 
 • NEW -  September 19, 2023 
Learn more about what is involved in becoming a candidate for your local board of education. 
  

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczzGu4yAQANDTQLcWjI3BBUW2cLvSantrPAwxWQciIJZy-6__b_AeldyR-paCn0aAeXQyeFDBsGSvrdJu0QqcPLw1kVADLs4Yp3WYp4WiNRjmxVk97jL52VhFOwUeI-CmIwYataFdTOoshOdRWh-emE55-qP3VxPjTcAqYK3cyrsStyGmjGdLnYfMXcCannjnJmC99Lw4MFZbJWAl3FnAWl6P5fMIn_1_jBYLpvf7FLD-O_h3wRra3z8np3wLVyGkz6aHV4jyW5Dy_ecMk3NKVh9q6nSU3llM6uKaS_5FfbiXS3afS08xEfZU8ta4Xon4KwAA__8MjmZm__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITN_U2qxUA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwcz8tOxCAUANCvgd00QF-wYGGi1VmZ-FjopqFwaUk6XIU7M2a-3ugXnByPmZynOQXbtUoNrebBKhF64GDlKKQ2UijNNwuLdl0Yg5QmSDAyLoMxI3i99Mr0ceTJDv0o_OIDtFG5WUYXfCt7v7BO7OjdvmGl5uTSzne7EX1V1t4xNTE1nasYrrA0N8RTc65MTScASnllaiqwpkpQmJro81ri4ZHKPdYHun380PNTfyzfdTLz8f3wivT2wv-AlNf_kuq0FrzYUBL5DYmAdeICJWM-eGpWvHCyGSnF5B0lzHOFckkefgMAAP__ht1cAg__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITPP7-EM2Q$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwc0E2S2yAQQOHTwC4qaNDfgkU2yjY3cKGmsXpGAhdqy_HtU54LvHr1YS0SUW6cgncAg5t0CmBST5qCHY2dZmtg0luwFvya3UzJY_TYrzH2gzMJIqxpwlFzGPrR4IqJXIZ4szkmdLbHVXmzV4z7Vk_pjsi73sMm8jiV-61gUbA0OuuzIZ1d5hL3k4W6QqJg4SPe6VSwXHaYnbfDNFsFC8aVFCx5lELv9-v5Jcfw9W_9btu3guXRqLZErdDrb4sojHH_8-REeX9Tk40SC9fyyrUd3SNl_Znicv9hAD9NRreQGgtuVYSUNxe1UssvlO5eLy2hVOHMGD-Z20ntYqT_AQAA__-GT3Ap__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITMvrhh_DA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwskMuq3DAQRL9G2sXo4edCixBwttlkPcitlt0XWfJIPU7u34cJd1dQRXE4UDJ74AcF11tjRjvL4IwKA0p0elJ6XrQyszxcnHttvQoQpmBB2WWbdQ_jEBatJm9HSW4cJgUbBLTR-IeOPoDVA2yiV6mAT0dp3J2ekkzuYL6asN-FWYVZK7byqoCti5R9asTYZWRhVjr9jk2YNT78i4swP55fYb31uIyD6c1khFnBb_ienbbtz4-bTrTPv_eylc_z3abSEGq5Lgy_r-AZw6_qgQl8-vmigDF9YuUDAzGV_CeWenYf1y7fuJT3_4JMP89KVhcqMRyFGUWvbqy55G_A3V5uyS4Xpkjg3zePhvUmwH8BAAD__0i5eI0__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITOpoljaPA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwskMHu2jAMh58mvQU5TkvLoQf2H91lmybtAVDquDRSiFFqQHv7CcTN-r6Lvx9J0UB6TnFsPeLeD00cEWLHDY-uBzccHODQrOMhtvs9u9kBDJHaBQEXCAfoWzfH2C5NGvddDzRTZL9gOLslRPKuo9m0kIVCXmXT3TWk3ORxVb1txh8NTgan5_O5ozDzTurF4ERyvd5LoqBJyvYCYWYrJafC9naf80fZTaWyQW_QGZwc6GpPMb3V0f6pgTRRyPbHPUW2KvZLSuEXvKv9S6tItj_D034dv53sL77OXO1vKZ_T4HQzOHV9B_4APbz_UL5I_Wf8d9f5fug6D82rKJXLe0NshwGaOsaalFZRZdPCg2uRYkl3F3k0OhbRtHwSzhvXRyL-HwAA__-m5H9S__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITNxnKKWHg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczzGO6yAQANDTQBcLBmPjgiIN0i--ttgDRHgY2yQ2JEAs5far3Ru8hzk1j-0Wg-0VwKAMDxZE0MTJylFIM0kBhm_W91pplNrA1Hsa_KClGikgCGnCFBSPdtCjwBkDqQX8TS4-oJIaZ9aLPaPft1xbd_i4891urT0rU1cGjoErVPO7INVuicnvNTbqEjUGLh5-pcrAnXIUQk_GyJ6BQz8TA3df_Xjf4qnf5yY_rzvUV2Hg3Ne_y_9reXzn4_Bl9XXO-bHsHyrdMyz8lxDT-peG3hjBiw0lNtxya8R6cVJJOV2wdWs-ebMpt7hE9C3mdKtUzoj0EwAA__8vrWZq__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITOsECcvrw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwskLuunDAQhp_GdEb2GHMpKI6SIKWOUq_s8QCWwLMys7vJ20d7ctrvl_4bcpGAcstp7hxA78YmzWCSp4ZmOxg7TtbA2OxzZ8bo0mRsl6YBgGyIJvUp-n5K4zoNTZ57PxiMmMitEG52DQmd9RhVZw7GcOx8SXuGfDTHvIvcL-U-FCwKltfr1WKI1HLdFCzI5_koGYNkLtcbhEiay5EL6fsjHl-SvoQrKXAKrILld0lULwkl5bJp2Ul_41IIJeND9FKJEp-aV_2zrFzP_xYfKPpX_iO7_pHymyhY7goWP3jjetu5z3ihjetf5b5b74bRe2ea95Bcts_roBtH09Q51Sy4swipzjypFi4apd342chcWPL61fx2UX1mpH8BAAD__ytNfgs__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITP4bll5Lg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczz1u7SAQQOHVQPcsGP8XFC-Fu2QLV3gYrkexwYKJrWT10c0KzvkwJ_EoDw6uawGGdtLBgQk9aXJ2NHaarYFJby7EEWi0NEPoyNswtp0ZrBn7iIYCWM1u6EeDKwZqI_iHjT5ga3tcVWf2jH7fcpXm8Lzr3W0iZ1XtfwWLgqVQzV8FqTaRk98rCzWJRMHCh39SVbBcdphfyQ5mBQv6lRQsZzmuH7w53bH4g_y3GFSwgIH2g-637Et4p2Olcnr8JKk57ZzorhufzRmifs1wev7xoZsmo4sLhQW3LEKqMxeVlNM_lOaZLy0uZeHI6IVzelQqFyP9BgAA__8Eh2tH__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITOzTgLZSQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczz1u7SAQQOHVQPcsGP8XFC-Fu2QLV3gYrkexwYKJrWT10c0KzvkwJ_EoDw6uawGGdtLBgQk9aXJ2NHaarYFJby7EEWi0NEPoyNswtp0ZrBn7iIYCWM1u6EeDKwZqI_iHjT5ga3tcVWf2jH7fcpXm8Lzr3W0iZ1XtfwWLgqVQzV8FqTaRk98rCzWJRMHCh39SVbBcdphfyQ5mBQv6lRQsZzmuH7w53bH4g_y3GFSwgIH2g-637Et4p2Olcnr8JKk57ZzorhufzRmifs1wev7xoZsmo4sLhQW3LEKqMxeVlNM_lOaZLy0uZeHI6IVzelQqFyP9BgAA__8Eh2tH__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITOzTgLZSQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJws0M2O3CAQBOCngZstaPyDDxwSRb4lyhuMoGlsFBtGuHesvP1qV3OtkkqfCmthj_zI0Q0GYDJWRgcqjiTJ6Vlpu2gFVu7O2jlQiLAkT4DTNE96soNJwaqUICmZ3TTOCgNGMgn8Qycf0egRgxjUUdEfe724P30-5OF25uclzA8Bq4D1vu8efaC-tk3AivU8P0pGz7mW6yvwgbpajlyoe36E4111F9dGAowALWD9Q3f3s_oWu990BmrdX4__iAWsTwHrOI_KTONiv_eYttr-C_NLj2ZeZgVafsly2b6_gMFaJZuLLTPulZnEoF7USi0dcr_Vl2RXKuf0pjwuaq-M9BkAAP__xzBsOg__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITPj0Bw7rg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczkFOxSAQANDTwM4GhrbAgoUx9g6uGhjo78TKmHZ-E29vdP8WD7lLRlmpptEBzC7omsDUqemWrDc2RGsg6D1VW0zxs7M5zHGz3o0eWozelohQMGpK8-QNFqzNbZBXu-WKzk5Y1GgOxnzsfMnwlenQR9pFvi_lXhUsCpYffspzKE3B8mbcO7lPgI-g_yz1x_8OxhCMPlM9SXBnkaZGc7ezc39BGR58a0mdhTbCLMR9vdp5E7bfAAAA__-76kdi__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITOO_6CkGw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJw0kE1vozAQhn-NOaLxjL84cAgBa--70ranymA7iRJwRUwR_76Cppd5R5pHzyuNrxG8DEWouaqg4lqTKa61CMpz3ldOxigqMBC1j7IPGlVPwvjiViMggQHOK0RuyqBJAninnHIOKDABg-tDOW5hSvk2hHJIY_Gorzl_MjoxtAztuq7lQaX5wtAO8eOA48bQPm7TPaZ5dbMvhzgyshOjVhhdMVQLoxYYqvBKH56ZUbvLnwzl7pd7gzw69uy2tOSlD8c-pPHn5vJw3Xn7tc82_x___P23pLfL-0t6Dxuj9nSWZIQ9C4CuAWoI0MKp1aSgMSQ6e-7INGhBasmVBaOwsqJplESjpKZirtcprDlNv29J8-U7AAD__4f_bDM__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITPenASKKQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJw0kE1vozAQhn-NOaLxjL84cAgBa--70ranymA7iRJwRUwR_76Cppd5R5pHzyuNrxG8DEWouaqg4lqTKa61CMpz3ldOxigqMBC1j7IPGlVPwvjiViMggQHOK0RuyqBJAninnHIOKDABg-tDOW5hSvk2hHJIY_Gorzl_MjoxtAztuq7lQaX5wtAO8eOA48bQPm7TPaZ5dbMvhzgyshOjVhhdMVQLoxYYqvBKH56ZUbvLnwzl7pd7gzw69uy2tOSlD8c-pPHn5vJw3Xn7tc82_x___P23pLfL-0t6Dxuj9nSWZIQ9C4CuAWoI0MKp1aSgMSQ6e-7INGhBasmVBaOwsqJplESjpKZirtcprDlNv29J8-U7AAD__4f_bDM__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITPenASKKQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczsFqxCAQgOGn0VvDqHG1Bw-FkkKPfYGg4yRaslqS2YS-fdlef_jhw944Is81h9FofTNe5qAhW5IUlAPlXxVoL0tY0gjgIhq0yRkgcOStVRqz0gnNTdZwsw4wYSaz6DirJWY0ymISI2wd41b6wcM91k1uoTD_HMK8CT0JPV3XNfz2Bz8SDdjvzxIZizDTKcz7x0pfW3Hfnx7kc69t_Qfr0XuQe8h7ZSydmcQIJ-2ttxfkYe2n5NA616Vi5NrbfNB-VqS_AAAA__-1BE7f__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITOFvKX3nA$


As Book Bans Escalate Here's What You Need to Know 
Come hear the latest concerns with the growing movement to ban books in schools and public libraries.  
  
African American/Black and Puerto Rican/Latino Course of Studies 
Legislative requirements, the curriculum development process and its impact. 
  
Browse our webinar library for more archived webinars.  
Click here for a full list of our past Webinar Series events. 
   

 

 

♦ CABE Communications  ♦ 
  

CABE Journal  
The December  CABE Journal  was delivered by mail and electronically .   

 

 

   

♦ Outside Opportunities  ♦ 
  

This Monday 
Understanding AI and Its Impact on K-12 Education 
Monday, December 11, 2023 
8:00 am - 2:30 pm 
CCSU Alumni Hall, New Britain 
FREE 
  
Topics include: Exploring the Potential Benefits and Challenges of AI in Education • Practical Applications 
of AI in Education • Ethical Implications of AI in Education • Sharing Thoughts and Ideas about the 
Impact of AI on K12 Education. 
  
Click here for more information and to register. 

   

 

 

HVAC Indoor Air Quality Grant Program 
This new grant program addresses school facilities needs to install, replace or upgrade their heating, 
ventilation and air conditioning systems to support a healthy learning environment. Approximately $244 
million is available in this funding opportunity. 
Application deadline is December 31, 2023. 
  
Click here for more information. 

   

 

 

CBIA and Local Chambers of Commerce present: 
National Civics Bee 
The National Civics Bee is an annual competition that encourages young Americans to engage in civics 
and contribute to their communities.   
 
Participating 6th, 7th and 8th grade students can submit a 500 word essay and flex their civics knowledge 
for a chance to win recognition and cash prizes.   
  
The online application portal is open. Entry deadline is January 8, 2024. 
  
Click here for a video of last year's competition. 
Click here for more information. 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJw0kE1ugzAQhU9jlmhmjP8WLBKMF931BJWxTYgScEVICbevoM1m3kjz6XvSxJogilSkGqUBg0pxXQx1wF5GrTSKgCJpTB1AFGA0mABRdsW1JiAOGhANEeoyKS4Aopdeeg88sQqC71I5bmnKyzWkMuSxuNfDsnwzfmLkGLl1XcuDyvOFkQv91wH3GyN3v063Ps-rn2MZ-pFxNzFuK60MI_lk3AIjmf4zpsfCuN3lD0Zi94u9QRwde7Zbfi7PLh17yOPfzS9h2Hn3s0_bfQwv70-vz_UtvaWNcatIO3Mm3lhl8Yyq1U5KWYkWTi3JxjgrJFW6ohaMwaY1mgwaQNtYwka2xVyvU1qXPL3fkufLbwAAAP__8glr1g__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITOMvOEpnA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJw0j8GOqzAMRb8mLJFjJ06yYFEIPL1ZzC-MUjBt1ZaMKBVivn5E1VnZso7P1R0qhMFKIZXmAEE7R744V0BhcIHR6mNAw0QOJbENujc6iQnFpUJAAg9aB0TtS3FkAYbEiVMCEmWgT0cp75tMebn0Uvb5Xtyq87J8Kzoo7BR267qWLyrPJ4VdP3694HFT2N0u03XM85rmoezHu6JuUhSNd0EhPxVFUMjynoM8FkVxlz8U2t1v9wSL3Zafy3Pf2qO8Dp_j7ceOH-O_-f_78yqbomiZgGMNxgPE1hvHvsa2YeN9a8lFjq4GE5rW-AM0FMGj46ZjsBhqql0xV-sk65Knv-55Pv0GAAD__5vPYp8__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITPUVbFyPw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJw0kM2OqzAMhZ8mLJFjx_lZsKANeY2r3GDaqi1UDCPUtx-R6axOdHTyfZLHDmFkaaTTNkDQzpFvrl0QqzMVCXnMppCD4rUUgeCCCYFtc-sQkMCD1gFR-1YcMcCYbbY5A4kyUPJ_aZ9vmZftVqQty7N5dNdteynqFSaFad_3tq6W9aIwlelfHU9vhelxm-_Tsu55HdsyPRWlWVE03gWF9ltRBIVWPjnK16YoVjjygedDwFVx5HBo6qOqGNMrX36LA45Mqf6MmpFr_aHe5a0oDpRiijYSwYkC-8i9OXtD_eB6TSadfBz0GZjYsB7o5DxTjIN25pww9KFZu32WfVvmv7ss6-UnAAD__4xjaeM__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITPGWLjW3g$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwcz0uSgyAQgOHTwG4safC1YJF5uJhLpLC7jVQUUtg6Of5UcoG_vh9zkoByjeSdBWhtr8lDTQ1r9qarTT-YGnq9eDCuHSaDBmdyhhtjabBd76ztaO5aq6Nvm67GCYntDOFq5kBoTYOTcvWaMaxL3qXaQlz16heRx67sRcGoYCy856Mg79UcU1j3KFwlFgVj3MKNdwXj-dI4Z4dhUDBimFjBuOB5_wvP7imwWjq27r7QO0cHMn1dPn--GXmbuPzmo6SwVg-a9YsQ0-09Da7va108lSi4ZBFWrj65pJw-UKpbPrX4lCXOEYPEnK47lzMi_wcAAP__CtBmJg__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITM2WRrR0w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJw8UD2PnDAU_DWmRM_P3wUFPq-bSJFSpI68xuxxx-ITYBHy6yOjTaoZzYxm7Dd0CINITeqoNGCoUkw37x3VPAK9G0iUo1GRCaRcmoGPUUueUjN1CMhAA6UGkeo2KSYAhiCDDAFYIhxiuKf2eaYl71NMbczPZu7e9_2LsJ6gJ-iP42ivVF4fBH0cf13h8STo52n5HPN6hHVo4_gkzC-EOa6VISgLYQ4IyvTCIW07Ya6WbwRF7Rd1QaCftq2Uym4xPy-lLn6V-zzFsE952S5xyHH7717xjzKflbhQHmXbCQrh66cv8pHLuoR5CnXNj2sF9_tbfzOX_ecn_f7j9a7PdBLmmJBoeyW9oE4ZIZXCN8d7_8ZBM2W8FTdr0Vire0BmlbbWcgUaUQD31jRrdyzp2PPy77J5ffwNAAD__1QLf4A__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITO5VwV6gw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwszzFrAyEYxvFPo1sPfT09MzgE2lsKhQ6dRV81Z7loUC-UfvqSku2BZ_jxx1qGw2FzMLMAUELTYIAFGWk0fGFcnzgDTTej5-hOaoYgvUwBlwRq4Vx6paJmSjKajZILQ48higTO8uQCCi7Rk5ntFd2-1T6mq8s73c02xq0TcSawElhz78cxYb0SWNH5eDv8ntGNXEsnsIaK_flMIWK8-tjsdz1acbsFBsKm_JjZEbGmRsTrz_v57WR_v_jHJ32IuVz-G2HWmtFmQssDtzpGJDO7x1ZqecExXeqdDlPqyOnJ2x7bPWP8CwAA__8zzGD1__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITMZtBr9NA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwsz7FqLCEUgOGn0e4OenRWt7BYuJkmEEiRetCj7hgcXdQZQp4-JGz9Fx8_1jIsjjV5IwXARWjqDTA_BxoMV4zrK2eg6Wa0AowSuVVC2eiF9EGK6GaFTuioLE3mMiuGDn0QEezKo_Uo-IyOSJYr2rzVPqbdpkyz2cZ4dCJuBBYCS-r9OCasO4EFrQuPw-WEdqRaOoHFV-zPMpV6ht2Ftn7WoxWbV2AgkiViiY2I_1-vt5fr-v3B397pL5XK_W8OpNaMNuNbGrjVMQKR7Ayt1PIPx3SvJx2m1JHi0117aGfC8BMAAP__VO1fPw__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITNCMMW6gg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwsz7FuwyAQgOGngS0WHHZCBoZIrZdKlTp0tvBxjokIROaw2j591SrzP3z6sWT2yFMMrjcAR2NlcKDCQJKcPiltz1qBlatT1hh_VASDp4GAgtdkaQGjw0C21zK643BSOGMgs4Cf9OIDGj3gLHqVCvq0lsrd3cckk1uZH1WYi4BRwBhrba3Dchcwop_p0eYU0XMsuQoYQ8H6LN2tpe-Db9dWeQIFZrqVtmWfohdmXDZhXr7eLq_n6edTv3_IPy3m6_8f9NYqubmwRca1MJPo1U5bLvmA3F3LLtnlwnF50lOlbY9IvwEAAP__ErFf-g__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITPuxACukA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwcz8FqxCAQANCv0VuDjiZxDx6WgtB774sZJ4ltootOA_v3pf2Cx8NaOCI_cvLWAEzGyeRBpZEkeT0r7W5agZO7T6hsNNbAnExyU1IjKpwM0JR0tBpk9tM4K1wwkVkhPvQaExo94iKsOirGY6-dhzPmQx5-Z352Ye4CgoDQqNefhtSHNZd49Mw0FGIBIZ9xoy4gXHq6ObCjARAQMC4kINTF8XZ-n_34errlVfs5FwHh_fP-EY4XteGZVvkn5rL9H8E6p2TzqWXGvTKTsOqiVmp5Qx62ekn2pXJeM0bOtTw6tSsj_QYAAP__pL1f8w__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITPo_L7esQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwcz8FqxCAQANCv0VuDjiZxDx6WgtB774sZJ4ltootOA_v3pf2Cx8NaOCI_cvLWAEzGyeRBpZEkeT0r7W5agZO7T6hsNNbAnExyU1IjKpwM0JR0tBpk9tM4K1wwkVkhPvQaExo94iKsOirGY6-dhzPmQx5-Z352Ye4CgoDQqNefhtSHNZd49Mw0FGIBIZ9xoy4gXHq6ObCjARAQMC4kINTF8XZ-n_34errlVfs5FwHh_fP-EY4XteGZVvkn5rL9H8E6p2TzqWXGvTKTsOqiVmp5Qx62ekn2pXJeM0bOtTw6tSsj_QYAAP__pL1f8w__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITPo_L7esQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwkzs1qxSAQQOGn0V2DfzGThYtCyQuUrsPcURPB6sVM8_zltusDH4d6YyTeSwzOGuMtyBiMinOSKehFaVi1MiDPoLJ34ECD12sGpcnmaLwH8kirsosswc-LogfFZLPBXWeMZPVMD-FU7YT17BdP31iqrOFkfl7CvguzCbM9-2CsE_F09FuY7byRjoGNr1e3W8V2_OCRhP1Ibf_6lC-ltOPv2zgAJUeIozCdnTkJp-40Wm9v_6Lk0DqXXAi59LZfadyF0m8AAAD__4HvURw__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITMHybOZOw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwkzs1qxSAQQOGn0V2DfzGThYtCyQuUrsPcURPB6sVM8_zltusDH4d6YyTeSwzOGuMtyBiMinOSKehFaVi1MiDPoLJ34ECD12sGpcnmaLwH8kirsosswc-LogfFZLPBXWeMZPVMD-FU7YT17BdP31iqrOFkfl7CvguzCbM9-2CsE_F09FuY7byRjoGNr1e3W8V2_OCRhP1Ibf_6lC-ltOPv2zgAJUeIozCdnTkJp-40Wm9v_6Lk0DqXXAi59LZfadyF0m8AAAD__4HvURw__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITMHybOZOw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwkzk2OhCAQxfHTwE7Dp9ILFrPxGgaKUiuxYYLVnn8y9vIlL7_8oVVOwCuV6Kwxkw2yRKOKR4lRz0qHl1YmyCMGrfPkggeYX9aEUrY5K49B-eAnB7OkOPlZQYaCdjNp1VsqYLWHLJw6G6TzaBeP70SnPOPB_HsJ-yPMIswCdBNc4-eCI70z9q19aklMrY6t78Is9RnpHL7PISPKf4nq_rQbF4KSPZZODEdjRuHUjb22OgCPe7slx9qYNoKHWi_sNwH-BQAA__-gDVSL__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITM1Wl16Qw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczkFO6zAQANDT2Lsf2TNJ4yy8-KjKDqQisY7sGaexCDZKpoH29Agu8PSoFgkkU2bfIsAJnWYPhrukk7e9sW6wBpxevO1nDsNgGTo7Y-IOhyG5ABGRASLp7E9dbygSJ5whTHYOTGg7iqo1a6WwLnWX5iPkVa9-EfncFf5XMCoY7_UmtyYmBeN64ed4f3oTIYXjnhWe6fI4v7rH1_fUvsOLNfrXyOX6t4bWOaM3z1sWWqpIUq050lZq-UfSXOuhxZcqec4UJNcy7Wk7MqWfAAAA__9KHlCG__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITOPSKSkhw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwkzk2OhCAQxfHTwE7Dp9ILFrPxGgaKUiuxYYLVnn8y9vIlL7_8oVVOwCuV6Kwxkw2yRKOKR4lRz0qHl1YmyCMGrfPkggeYX9aEUrY5K49B-eAnB7OkOPlZQYaCdjNp1VsqYLWHLJw6G6TzaBeP70SnPOPB_HsJ-yPMIswCdBNc4-eCI70z9q19aklMrY6t78Is9RnpHL7PISPKf4nq_rQbF4KSPZZODEdjRuHUjb22OgCPe7slx9qYNoKHWi_sNwH-BQAA__-gDVSL__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITM1Wl16Qw$


♦ Photos of the Week ♦ 
 

 

State Relations Committee Meeting - Tuesday, December 5, 2023 
Rovins Conference Room and Virtual 

 

 

  
  

 

The CABE State Relations Committee met to discuss the 2024 Legislative Priorities. 
 

 

CABE Board of Directors 
  
CABE Staff 

 

CABE Business Affiliates 
  
CABE Education Affiliates 

 

 

     

 

 

  

Connecticut Association of  
Boards of Education 
81 Wolcott Hill Road 

Wethersfield, CT 06109 
Phone: 860-571-7446  

Fax: 860-571-7452 
www.cabe.org 

Unsubscribe Link   
 

  

 
 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJxEz7-OrSAQgPGngU7DP9FTUNzG1zAwDEriZTY4R_fxN2ebbX_Fl3xAjSPwVnNw1hhvF5mDUXlCiUHPSi8vrcwij5CK85P1ML8yTHEuKZWsY8mQ0DvlZ1mDn2YFCTLaYuKmS8xg9QRJOHUSxPOgi8f_sZ7yDAfzl7D_hFmFWZ_nGSEmHKnvwqwx0ZuFWT80JIo9D1SGXDsCU7-EWfEb4c31xj-Vn3Bt---KccuiZA-5V4aDmFE4dWNv1AbgcadbcmjEtVSIXKltF_a7Av4EAAD__2hDWo0__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITOSD5m1dQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczsFuhCAQgOGngduaYRCXPXDoxdfYjAMoiWUanerrN9vrn_zJx9KVWN8tp9EjTj7anBByKLYk9wQXXw4w2i3By9XMIZYJQojR4zSCowmJYeEa0LY0hSfwwrn4ivR2lTJ7F3gxI-zCtG9y6vBNbbd72lR_jP8yOBuc7_semJYyyLEanGmRXzU4f9LjVKrVfq7W138njjGCPVI-mvImqsWMcJWjS3-wDqtcVlMXbbUxaZP-PstxNS5_AQAA___QNEvQ__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITMb0iwl0w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwczk1uhSAQAODTwO4Z_gTfgkU3XsPAMOgkFhqZp9dv2gN8yQe9cQLeqERnjfF2kSUaVWaUGHVQenlrZRZ5xKCMDuCDU-hdwRKcDsV7V981e2tBUvRzUJChoK0mbbqmAlbPkIVTZ4d0Hn3w9J3olGc8mH-E_RJmFWZ9nmeClHHq1y7MmnL_sDBr_gxqOMYr1UonJcYh_zi1_T9s3LIoecVyEcPRmVE4dePVensBT3u_JcfWmSpBYuptG3jdBPgbAAD__8jcT8s__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITOXsauzKw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwkzk1uhSAQAODTwO4Z_lRcsOjGa5hhGJSEQqPz9PpN-y7w5cPeGJC3koKzxkzWyxSMSiNJCnpW2i9aGS-PMGk3ejVSiqQnteCSPCwES47W2dl6WcI0zgojJrLZwKYzJLR6xCicqh2hHv3i4RtKlTUczD_CfgmzCrM-zzMgRBr6uQuzQuxvFmal9Ebg0hvUF-RcagGmS_4Jpe3_Z-O8V_IM6SyMR2cm4dRNZ-vthTzs_ZYcWueSy4faLjrvgvQbAAD__-XkURw__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITNMBaDBmg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJw0kM1ugzAQhJ_GHNF612vWBw78-TUqYkyCEqCiRChvX9lqTzMajf2NdqoRJo5FrLUVIXEoVMRtP5cQl6k2wlA8amccWFMxEYibRWjC4G4ANlgBGrlYagQkqIA0AWhXxtngaCfh4ELUIMpAGG-xXD9_n5dhX4tX_TjPb0WNQq_QX9dV5tZ-3BX6MH_l8vxR6F_L9pz34xqPqQzzqsiv4_K6vzdFvVZok6a1Cu07RZokxTF7BFZop_hzKuozEjlBOWE5g5MOCZ5NHpAfPONHUV8xSQfAGhx0HTZtVfVGN4CdrpCrbjC-bazpEUn6xvhGDy13yF77lg0MxVFfW7zOffs_xH7cfwMAAP__VOhqLw__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITOxF_JHGA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/email.cabe.myenotice.com/c/eJwc0ktyqzgAQNHVwCwuIT5GAwZ5CbJDB9IGCWxNUkISFubnAjm0WX1X3ugu4B4xjYYL893KyHMhDNzQlhEE0le2ipw9cELkABjaOvKARHLvIBdy6AIQeLVQDURC-UgFYO_ZbRT4eyBqIZXbQP7tNFwK1_FFbXmgnwTv9bSY3cDb3u4jbcx9sdxXC2IL4nVdd4LXajfNVwviZrEgvvOr-u1jXB71Iua2VhbE7J3CAuYp7V830q2-2OQqumTJOj1cRrzmh-STHnvCuntJiH6rDnlJ49Wrbozx4fpfSRPNhvsXOaQ-ObKPtEqS-m2B5Panrc7sgw-ozajjF7Sb81iWp6rXauhj3t3paSifMi5LCdNVHfGlemeprNB26fSm6N1NXZ0XldgUYV88xmle9Q_Ss54Oek4PISxv0qkK9CCHBLDB-Yc-Q-80YL_u8CU_sizfdCA6hIsxT0V1erIz_kwHlH8RfWPjn4y5SZk9zVzCMk4d1qb4FchDdinOCSFYnikB6LNwOjpqT1E2i87vsg4PYus9WsYzHfvxXwIs6LvvLy8IenVYo0DwvawbEXIZQAd5QMpmD_3GES7iYej79u-xdrz-NQK9MAT2HMm5NUJPxijLAz9qHqfxRZjddfqxTTROpm1awU07jd-Lmn9aof4PAAD__2KFyZ0__;!!K_vE5lA!qugPZWLeDDElGDGzdX-SNGymbz5nNGFqHVJJvkQa9eFu6P1mEKwhk2RvQogrC23yVMYiKY03U2c6S-TKqfJgITO-MUkdpw$

	BOE 12-11-23 FINAL Agenda
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 4.1
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 4.2
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 4.3
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 4.4
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 7.1
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 8.1
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 8.2
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 8.3
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 9.1
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 10.1
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 10.2
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 10.3
	BOE 12-11-23 Part 10.4
	BOE 12-11-23 Part FYI



